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ADDENDUM #1 

BUDGET SOFTWARE SOLUTION 

RFP # 2015-02 
 

October 17, 2014 

The following five (5) pages of questions and responses shall be made and incorporated in the 
subject Request for Proposals. The questions are stated as presented to SBCCD. SBCCD 
responses are in italics: 

Question:       I understand from the RFP that the proposed budget software solution should be 
compatible with “most ERP systems” and that there are sample ERP types 
suggested.  Can you tell me what ERP system(s) SBCCD is using today?  We 
understand that SBCCD may update or change ERP systems in the future and 
that our proposed solution must be compatible with a wide range of ERPS.  That 
is not a problem whatsoever but it is still valuable for us to know what SBCCD is 
using today.  If this information is listed already in the RFP or in supporting 
documents, I apologize as I am new to this project as of this morning. 

 
Response:  As indicated in the body of the RFP we use two programs as our current  ERP :  

 
1.2       PURPOSE  

San Bernardino Community College District (SBCCD) is seeking proposals from 

qualified firms to provide professional software services in order to replace the existing 

budget software for the operating, personnel and capital budgets. 

SBCCD is currently a participant of the countywide software services provided by 

the San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools through the BEST NET 

Consortium (Business-Personnel Educational Software Technology and Network 

Consortium). This includes systems and human resources, budget, accounts 

payable, general ledger, and payroll systems. 
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SBCCD is currently utilizing two platforms from BEST NET which include a legacy 

Hewlett Packard 3000 system (HP Reflections) and the newest system which is 

being written using SQL server, Visual Basic and .NET technologies (Financial 

2000).  SBCCD does not have additional technical information about these two 

systems. The current budget development process is completed within these two 

systems. 

 
 
Question: I see under Section 4.2.3 Primary Requirements that SBCCD is open to either a 

SaaS or Hosted Solution.  It also states however that “the proposed application 
must be accessible over the Internet using commonly used browsers”.  Most 
hosted solutions are accessible using an Internet connection and a remote 
desktop application like Citrix, Terminal Services or RDC.  I assume this is 
acceptable but I wanted to be certain. 

 
For many reasons related to your stated needs, goals and objectives we think 
that our proposed solution is a very strong contender.  Not to mention that we 
think we can give you a fixed cost on professional services that will beat the other 
vendors.  I just wanted to make sure that SBCCD was truly open to giving Hosted 
applications equal consideration. 

 
Response: We are entertaining and open to proposals with either SaaS or Hosted 

Solutions. 
 
Question:   I assume the pricing for software and professional services should be included in 

section 4.2.3 … correct? 
 
  Response:   The pricing for the software and services should be presented as part of 

the overall plan and clearly indicated in the proposal so the reviewing 
committee can find it quickly for comparison. 

 
Question: We’re interested in responding to this RFP due 10/20.  Can you please advise if 

a budget has been approved for this project?  If so, to which maximum amount? 
 

Response: There has been no budget limitation placed on this project. If you wish to 
respond to this RFP please just follow the directions as listed and furnish 
the most competitive and responsive proposal your company can provide. 

 
Question:     Do you have available any breakdown of the 200 proposed users? I.e. how many 

of them work in finance and would need admin-level access? 
 
Response:      There would be up to 10 users who will need admin-level access. The rest 

will just be users of the software. 
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